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Re: Review Application in respect of Lemon Ouanies Limited. Tallagh, Belullet. County 
Mayo 

Dear Dr Sweeney 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 23 August 2012, 8 July 2013 and 12 May 2014, of 
documents pertaining to your review application for a Waste Licence in respect of 
Lemon Quames Limited at Tallagh, Belmullet, County Mayo. 

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European 
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011) 
that the Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not 
required as the project, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is 
not likely to have a significant effect on a European site. Notification of this 
determination is attached for your reference. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely 

~~ 

Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


